
Wednesday, December 22, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate in 
meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

12-22-2021 AGENDA.PDF

Approval Of Minutes

12-15-2021 MINUTES.PDF
12-16-2021 MINUTES.PDF
12-17-2021 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 12.22.2021.PDF

Public Hearing On Road Vacation - 230th Street

Resolution To Vacate A County Road

230TH ST. RESOLUTION TO VACATE ROAD.PDF

Ditch Mowing Ordinance – Draft For Discussion

Livestock At Large Ordinance – Draft For Discussion

Economic Development Update

Change Of Status – Property Management

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Office

CHANGE OF STATUS TWEDT 1.1.22.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Meet With Hardin County Librarians, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Budget Planning Meetings, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Meeting With Beth Miller, Re: 2020/2021 Audit

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 23, 2020 Closed For Christmas Holiday

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 24, 2020 Closed For Christmas Holiday

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 9:30 A.M.

16. 10:30 A.M.

17. 11:00 A.M.

18. 12:30 P.M.

19.

20.



Wednesday, December 22, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate in 
meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

12-22-2021 AGENDA.PDF

Approval Of Minutes

12-15-2021 MINUTES.PDF
12-16-2021 MINUTES.PDF
12-17-2021 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 12.22.2021.PDF

Public Hearing On Road Vacation - 230th Street

Resolution To Vacate A County Road

230TH ST. RESOLUTION TO VACATE ROAD.PDF

Ditch Mowing Ordinance – Draft For Discussion

Livestock At Large Ordinance – Draft For Discussion

Economic Development Update

Change Of Status – Property Management

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Office

CHANGE OF STATUS TWEDT 1.1.22.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Meet With Hardin County Librarians, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Budget Planning Meetings, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Meeting With Beth Miller, Re: 2020/2021 Audit

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 23, 2020 Closed For Christmas Holiday

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 24, 2020 Closed For Christmas Holiday

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 9:30 A.M.

16. 10:30 A.M.

17. 11:00 A.M.

18. 12:30 P.M.

19.

20.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/b8fcad94-090c-4237-a97d-55b0c71454d8


1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

 (641) 939-8219
SUPERVISORS@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

LANCE A. GRANZOW
SUPERVISOR

LGRANZOW@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

BJ HOFFMAN

CHAIR

BHOFFMAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

              RENEE MCCLELLAN
                         SUPERVISOR

RMCCLELLAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

December 22, 2021

NOTICE:  Meetings will be held electronically and in-person.  To access and participate in
meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 22, 2021
9:00 A.M. Call to Order, Courthouse Large Conference Room

            Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243
            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
            Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes – 12/15/21,12/16/21,12/17/21
Approval of Claims for Payment – 12/22/2021
Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

9:02 A.M. Public Hearing on Road Vacation – 230th Street
Resolution to Vacate a County Road
Ditch Mowing Ordinance – Draft for Discussion
Livestock At Large Ordinance – Draft for Discussion
Change of Status – Property Management
Change of Status – Sheriff Office
Other Business
Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, Courthouse Large Conference Room
     Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
     By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
     Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

10:30 A.M. Meet with Hardin County Librarians, Courthouse Large Conference Room
     Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
     By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
     Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

11:00 A.M. Budget Planning Meetings, Courthouse Large Conference Room
      No Zoom Meeting Option Available

12:30 P.M. Meeting with Beth Miller, Re: 2020/2021 Audit,
Courthouse Large Conference Room
Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243
By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007


1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

 (641) 939-8219
SUPERVISORS@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

LANCE A. GRANZOW
SUPERVISOR

LGRANZOW@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

BJ HOFFMAN

CHAIR

BHOFFMAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

              RENEE MCCLELLAN
                         SUPERVISOR

RMCCLELLAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 23, 2020
Closed for Christmas Holiday

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 24, 2020
Closed for Christmas Holiday

/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters, Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – DECEMBER 15, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 9:00 a.m. Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors
Renee McClellan and Lance Granzow; and Thomas Craighton, Michael Pearce, Machel
Eichmeier, Angela De La Riva, Mark Buschkamp, Darrell Meyer, Jolene Pieters, and Angela
Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Curt Groen, Connie Mesch, Lori Kadner, Elaine Loring, Julie
Duhn, Lisa Lawler, Cheryl Lawrence, Kristi Swalve, Donna Juber, and Allison Munro.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of October 27, 2021; November 3,
2021; November 9, 2021; November 16, 2021; December 8, 2021; December 9, 2021; and
December 13, 2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the December 15, 2021 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

IFADC Update:
Executive Director Mark Buschkamp reported on economic development projects and activities.

Utility Permits:
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Hardin County Utility Permit Application UT-
21-017, submitted by Iowa Rural Utilities Association.  Motion carried.

Secondary Roads: No update.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to authorize the Chair to sign an engagement letter from
Dorsey & Whitney LLP.  Motion carried.  Angela De La Riva left the meeting.



























* * * *

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Agreement for Compromise of Hardin
County Tax Sale Certificate CH 18010 with Mary Jaspers.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the resignation of Angela Silvey, Deputy of
Elections, effective 12/20/2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the pay increase of Michael Pearce, IT
Network Engineer, to $50,000/year, effective 12/13/2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Clint Brooner, part-time
Correctional Officer, at a rate of $18.90/hour, effective 12/15/2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the resignation of Sandra Hartgers,
Correctional Officer – Sergeant, effective 12/15/2021.  Motion carried.

Other Business:
Hoffman advised the public that the Navigator Heartland Greenway Pipeline informational
meeting scheduled for that evening may be postponed due to weather.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 11:00 a.m. the Board met with the County Wellness Committee.  Present: Supervisors
Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Deanna Vaux, Linn Adams, and
Rachel Loyd.

Linn Adams, Community Services Director, reviewed the 2021 ISAC Wellness Program and
provided feedback on the program.  The Wellness Committee wants to administer its own
employee wellness program without outside involvement to achieve better cost-effectiveness.



Discussion was held on management structure of the wellness program moving forward.
Hoffman suggested Greenbelt Home Care administer the program due to HIPAA concerns.
Hoffman will propose the idea to the Greenbelt Home Care Board at its next meeting.

Granzow suggested that incentive payments for employees who participate be used to offset
employees’ share of insurance premiums, which met with agreement from McClellan and
Hoffman.

Hoffman will talk to Greenbelt Home Care about what it would charge for administrative costs.

The meeting adjourned at 11:28 a.m.

At 1:33 p.m. the meeting was reconvened.  Present: Supervisors Hoffman, McClellan, and
Granzow; Jody Mesch, and Angela Silvey.

Discussion was held on the Property Management budget for FY 2022/2023.

At 2:03 p.m. Mesch exited the meeting, and Connie Mesch joined.

Discussion was held on the Assessor’s budget for FY 2022/2023.

At 2:35 p.m. Mesch exited the meeting, and Jessica Sheridan joined.

Discussion was held on the Environmental Health budget for FY 2022/2023.

At 2:51 p.m., Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – DECEMBER 16, 2021

THURSDAY  -  9:27 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 9:27 a.m. the Board meeting was convened.  Present: Supervisors BJ Hoffman, Reneé
McClellan, and Lance Granzow; and Angela Silvey.

The Supervisors worked on drafting their departmental budget for FY 2022/2023.

At 9:48 a.m. IT Director Matt Jones entered the meeting to address board questions about the
potential purchase of generators. 

Jones left the meeting at 10:01 a.m.

At 10:03 a.m. County Attorney Darrell Meyer joined the meeting and discussed his budget for
FY 2022/2023.  

Hoffman requested an estimate of legal fees to be incurred by the Supervisors in FY 2022/2023
and a closed session meeting after January 1, 2022 to receive an update on pending legal matters.

At 10:17 a.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________             _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                                         Jolene Pieters             
Board of Supervisors                                                            Hardin County Auditor

 



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – DECEMBER 17, 2021

FRIDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 9:03 a.m. the Board meeting was convened.  Present: Supervisors BJ Hoffman and Lance
Granzow; and Jolene Pieters.

At 9:03 a.m. Wes Wiese, Conservation joined the meeting and discussed his budget for FY
2022/2023. Wiese left the meeting at 9:33 a.m.

At 9:45 a.m. Treasurer, Machel Eichmeier joined the meeting and discussed her budget for FY
2022/2023.  Eichmeier left the meeting at 10:20 a.m.

At 10:40 a.m. Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________             _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                                         Jolene Pieters             
Board of Supervisors                                                            Hardin County Auditor

 



12/17/2021 12:07:16 PM Page 1 of 1

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 12/22/2021 - 12/22/2021

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
AgVantage FS Hardin Co. Diesel 3,046.900 GL 34,958.31690V
Alliant Energy Utilities Acct-7130790000 19,136.904253V
Angela De La Riva Mileage-Company Mtg./MIGP/LOIS/Prospect 515.00100411
Boeke Funeral Home Cremation-Van Cleave 1,300.00834V
Builders FirstSource plywood sheeting 55.26677V
Campbell Supply Co Shop supplies:  lubricant 169.08620V
City of Iowa Falls Utilities 31.43509V
City of Steamboat Rock Sanitation Boat Club 20.00518V
ConvergeOne, Inc Cameras 3,242.372818V
Cooley Pumping LLC Regular Service Nov21 Logsdon 160.0061963V
Country Tree Service LLC Branch Trimming 150.002875V
Craig W Boomgarden Phone Reimburse Nov 21 80.00532E
Dale Howard Vehicle Repair and Maint 1,194.89855V
Devere Company Inc Building Repair and Maint 149.002570V
Eldora Tire & Alignment Assessor Explorer Repair/Maintenance 458.6162947V
Eric Eugenio ME-Ford 12.14.21 285.00100207
Fast Lane Motor Parts LLC brake cleaner, tire mounting compound 240.50100189
Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op intersection light S41 & C73 30.001128V
GATR Truck Center 2022 Volvo Snow Plow Truck 219,546.10100679
GECRB/AMAZON Monitors 2,796.042403V
Hampton Police Department Martinez Case AGCR312658 25.002581V
Hy-Vee Office Supplies 35.26589V
Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton Water Acct 07077828005 Tower Rock 104.9862036V
Iowa Wildlife Center Donation FY21 250.00100981
ISSDA Membership 25.0062103V
Jasper County Sheriff State VS Cruz Cordero Case FECR311898 31.501210V
Jennie L Wilson-Moore GCPR015917-Barhite Guardianship 200.00100109
Ken's Repair Chain Connectors 29.754583V
Kit Paper Phone Reimburse Nov 21 40.00100328
Laura Carr Notary Public Remiburse 30.00100979
Mason City Police Dept. State VS Thayer SMCR312813 36.0062135V
Mid-America Publishing Corp help wanted ad 119.9062056V
Midland Power Cooperative Water Heater 668.755999V
Mindy Kreimeyer Cleaning Services 216.75100951
NAPA Auto Parts Eldora Hydraulic Fluid 41.97617V
Petroblend Corp. oils and DEF Fluid 6,927.241219V
Premier Office Equipment, Inc. Lease Payment- Auditor P-24513 358.6562320V
Quaker Security LLC Courthouse Security 2,550.00100507
Quality Automotive Inc Vehicle Repair and Maint 40.5061237V
Schumacher Elevator Co. Monthly Maintenance-Courthouse/Annex 524.922130V
Shield Pest Control LLC Pest Control Conservation 45.0063086V
State Medical Examiners Office ME-R Johnson 10.15.21 4,175.5263559V
Storey Kenworthy Office Supplies 73.8061798V
Summit Food Service LLC Food Service 4,390.302332V
Thomson Reuters West Publishing Corporation Library Charges-Account 1000031544 Dec 21 62.47610V
Verlyn Mensing VA Driver-Rash Appt 12.15.21 80.00100703
Wesley Wiese Phone Reimburse Nov 21 40.00522E
Yulisa Garibay November 21 Cleaning-Hickory/Oak Cabins 240.00100887
Zetron, Inc Software/Installation/Maintenance 18,546.90100978

324,428.65Grand Total:



RESOLUTION TO VACATE A COUNTY ROAD
Hardin County

Resolution No. 2021-                  

WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on December 22nd, 2021 following a publication and service of 
notice as required by law on the proposed vacation and closure of a section of Hardin County Secondary 
Road, described as follows:

That portion of the “Tipton School Road No. 2” now known as 230th Street, originally established on September 
11th, 1891. (See Road Record Book 2, page 378, 379) all lying in section 2,3,10 and 11, T87N, R 21W of 
Hardin County, Iowa. 

The intention of this road closure is to vacate the entire segment of public road right-of-way of 230th Street lying
between the west right-of-way line of State Highway 65 and the east right-of-way line of KK Avenue.

Easement access rights shall be granted to all existing utilities on said described road vacation to allow 
access to their current facilities, now and in the future, for maintenance, repair, patrol, operation, and 
reconstruction to said facilities.

 WHEREAS, No objections have been received, either in writing or by persons present.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that the subject section be
ordered vacated and closed.

Passed and adopted this 22nd day of December 2021.

                                                            
     BJ Hoffman, Chairperson
     County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:                                                                                                                                           
Jolene Pieters Date
Hardin County Auditor










